Ordinance Committee October 21, 2021 Johnsburg Village Hall **Approved**

In attendance: Chairman Frost,

Committee Members Bravieri, Bierman, Massa and Markunas Meeting called to order at 6:00pm

DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
Committee Member Markunas moved to approve September 16, 2021 minutes. Committee Member Massa seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.	
Committee member Bierman inquired if we had an August meeting which was confirmed was canceled among discussion from committee.	
Committee reviewed Stats from PD. Mr. Lamontagna reported of complaints that came to village hall and police tracker provided with statistical data.	Staff to continue updating Tracker on mentioned enforcement violations for ORD review.
Update from Chairmen Frost to committee was he presented to Village Board on the matter of prohibiting of "grass clipping" to Village Burning Ordinance 21-22-14.	
Mr. Steve & Mrs. Espinosa - 4706 Lake Dawnwood Dr; provided discussion on the matter and identified two (2) areas of concern. One (1) regarding hen count per lot size and restriction that McHenry County in place and two (2) regarding high restriction on the run being limited to 48" in height. Expressed why not consider dog kennel height the Village already has in place to be consistent. Committee continue discussion on Draft presented for modification to be completed consistent with other ordinance already in place.	Staff to continue updating Draft on Chapter 14 Animal Control - Keeping of Chickens. Screen all collaborate ordinance and incorporate McHenry County ordinance to reflect same hen criteria or implement more restrictive regulations.
Committee Member Bierman requested to Mr. & Mrs. Espinosa further detail regarding within 50miles per her provided comments, what municipalities don't allow keeping of chicken's verse does allows.	
Committee reviewed and discussed (Draft 1) regarding Chapter 14 specifically regarding Keeping of Chickens in residential zoning R-1 and Estate zoning. Committee in summary of meeting, advised staff to add additional language to Draft 2 reflected on motions from the committee.	Committee Member Bravieri moved to provide language for limiting max (6) hens. Committee Member Markunas seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye.
Committee discussed ensuring that the sale of eggs from keeping of chickens would not be allowed under the ordinance and no commercial or profit use.	Committee Member Massa moved to remove 2' above coop language. Committee Member Markunas seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye.
	Committee Member Markunas moved to approve September 16, 2021 minutes. Committee Member Massa seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried. Committee member Bierman inquired if we had an August meeting which was confirmed was canceled among discussion from committee. Committee reviewed Stats from PD. Mr. Lamontagna reported of complaints that came to village hall and police tracker provided with statistical data. Update from Chairmen Frost to committee was he presented to Village Board on the matter of prohibiting of "grass clipping" to Village Burning Ordinance 21-22-14. Mr. Steve & Mrs. Espinosa - 4706 Lake Dawnwood Dr; provided discussion on the matter and identified two (2) areas of concern. One (1) regarding hen count per lot size and restriction that McHenry County in place and two (2) regarding high restriction on the run being limited to 48" in height. Expressed why not consider dog kennel height the Village already has in place to be consistent. Committee continue discussion on Draft presented for modification to be completed consistent with other ordinance already in place. Committee Member Bierman requested to Mr. & Mrs. Espinosa further detail regarding within 50miles per her provided comments, what municipalities don't allow keeping of chicken's verse does allows. Committee reviewed and discussed (Draft 1) regarding Chapter 14 specifically regarding Keeping of Chickens in residential zoning R-1 and Estate zoning. Committee in summary of meeting, advised staff to add additional language to Draft 2 reflected on motions from the committee. Committee discussed ensuring that the sale of eggs from keeping of chickens would not be allowed under

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
	Committee tabled the discussion of amending Chapter 14 specifically regarding Keeping of Chickens for proposal of Draft 2 prior to approaching Village Board with committee recommendations.	
Adjournment	Committee Member Bravieri moved to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member Massa seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried at 6:36pm	